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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 
BOARD 9 

TO:  Members of the Public Safety Committee 
 
FROM:  Rabbi Yaacov Behrman, Chairman 
 
RE: Public Safety Committee Meeting 
 
DATE:  Friday, April 8, 2022 
 
The meeting of the Public Safety Committee has been scheduled as follows: 
 
 
  DATE:  Thursday, April 14, 2022    
 
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
 
  PLACE:   Zoom Virtual Platform   

Meeting ID: 872 8334 8693 
Dial in: 1 (646) 655-8656 
 

    AGENDA 
 

I. Welcome 

II. Community Safety Update 

a. Sgt. Michael Baratta, 71st Precinct  

III. Review the following applications to the New York State Liquor Authority: 

a. DJ Oyster Inc - 504 Flatbush Avenue, Brooklyn, NY, 11225 

Application for Renewal of Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider License 

b. Lakeside Brooklyn LLC – 153 East Drive, Prospect Park, Brooklyn, NY 
11225 for the renewal of a Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider License 

c. Isaiah 45 Corp - 52 Lincoln Road, Brooklyn, NY 11225 For a Renewal of 
Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider License 

d. Gaia Nomaya LLC – 510 Flatbush Avenue, Brooklyn NY 11225 for a 
Method of Operation Change to include ‘Patron Dancing’ and 
‘Employee Dancing’ 

IV. Old Business 
V. New Business 

VI. Adjournment  
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